
 

STAFF REPORT 

 

CASE NUMBER:   23-05 

DATE:     March 6, 2023 

PETITIONER:   Ada Taylor  

 

PROPERTY OWNERS:  STL Airport Plaza LLC 

     Michael J Scquzzo  

     1512 Bent Tree Trails Court 

     Fenton, MO 63026 

      

REQUEST: Revise Special Use Permit to include Food Truck & Liquor 

Sales   

 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 8600 Airport Road 

 Berkeley, MO 63134 

 

SIZE: 14 ft.  

 

CURRENT ZONING:  “C-2” General Commercial District  

 

PROPOSED ZONING:  Zoning to remain the same  

 

EXISTING USE:   Restaurant  

 

PROPOSED USE: Restaurant with Food Truck    

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends referral to Plan Commission 

 

 

 

 



 

REPORT TO 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

NO TAXES DUE 

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council  

FROM: Nathan Mai-Lombardo, City Manager   

DATE: March 6, 2023 

SUBJECT: Case # 23-05 – A request for a revised Special Use Permit from Ada Taylor 

to operate a Food Truck with liquor sales at Ol’ Henry’s Restaurant, a restaurant business 

located at 8600 Airport Road, Berkeley, MO 63134.  

 

We have investigated the Subject item, above, and present the following as our findings: 

 

 

PROPERTY LOCATION 

8600 Airport Road – is zoned “C-2” General Commercial District.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends referral to the Plan Commission.   

 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

-Staff Report 

-Special Use Application 

-Site Photographs 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 


